Superior Tourt of California
Uounty of Fresno

CHAMBERS OF 1100 VAN NESS AVENUE
DAVID C. KALEMKARIAN P e\ et
Presiding Judge FAX (559) 457-2035
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 30, 2023
TO: State Attorney General
County Counsel
District Attorneys

Public Defenders
Bar Associations

FROM: David C. Kalemkarian, Presiding Judge
RE: Proposed Amendment to the Superior Court, Fresno County Local
Rules

Pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 10.613(g), you are hereby notified that
the Fresno County Superior Court is considering Proposed Amendments to the Local
Rules of the Fresno County Superior Court, which, if adopted, will become effective July
1, 2023. The proposed revisions have been posted on the Court's web site at
www.fresno.courts.ca.gov for your comment and review. A hard copy of the revisions is
available upon request. If interested, please provide your comments by Monday, March
20, 2023, to:

Hon. D. Tyler Tharpe

Fresno County Superior Court
1100 Van Ness Ave., Dept. 501
Fresno, CA 93724

Thank you for your cooperation and interest.
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